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Mr Brian Glendenning
Chief Executive Officer
Central Coast Council .
PO Box 21

GOSFORD NSW 2250
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Dear MIWI’IQ

Planning Proposal PP_2015_GOSFO_003_00 — Alteration of Gateway
Determination

| refer to Council’s correspondence requesting the planning proposal not proceed for
PP_2015_GOSFO_003_00 to reclassify land from community land to operational
land at 1 Fassifern Street and Maitland Bay Drive, Ettalong Beach.

| have considered Council’s advice and | have determined as the delegate of the
Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and
Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway determination dated 3 June 2015 for
PP_2015_GOSFO_003 00 to not proceed.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, | have arranged for Mr Glenn
Hornal to assist you. Mr Hornal can be contacted on 4345 4409.

Yours sincerely
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Greg Sullivan
Director Regions
Central Coast
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